The blocked stairs in the north-east corner of the nave in medieval times led to the rood screen which stretched across the tower arch, accessed by the

priest from the blocked door higher up in the face of the tower. The screen itself was removed after the 16th century Reformation and the tower arch was
heightened in the 1860 restoration, but the example from another church gives an idea of what might have been there once.



